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City of Flagler Beach
Mr. Dale Martin
P.0.Box 70

Flagler Beach, FL 32136
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Dear Mr. Martin, S /fﬂw ua:a@w
Please accept this letter as written notification that the construction of the US Army Corps of Engineers
Coastal Storm Risk Management Project in Flagler Beach has been completed. The construction of the beach
and dune nourishment included approximately 1,743,897 CY of material that was removed from Borrow Area
3A and placed within the Federal Reaches from R-80 — R-94, and the north and south Non-Federal Reaches
between R-77 — R-80 and R-94 — R-96, respectively. Construction began on July 5, 2024 and was completed
on August 29, 2024. This work was performed under FDEP Permits 0378136-002-JM and 0379716-002-JN
and the BOEM Negotiated Agreement No. OCS-A 0560.

As of the Completion Date of August 29, 2024, the newly constructed beach and dune within the Federal
Reach project limits qualifies for Flood Control and Coastal Emergencies (FCCE) funds for emergency
management activities to repair the project after a major coastal storm event. Since Flagler County is the
official Local Sponsor for the Federal CSRM Project, the County will make requests to the Army Corps to be
considered for FCCE funds after coastal storm events, including the recent Hurricane Milton. The Non-Federal
tapers will not be included in the FCCE funding but would qualify for FEMA Category G Public Assistance funds
after a declared event. The City of Flagler Beach should take responsibility for making FEMA claims for the non-
Federal sections of the project.

Please let us know if you have any questions about the post-construction maintenance requirements, or any
monitoring requirements as required by the permits listed above. We look forward to continuing to work
together with the city to support your efforts in coordinating with the US Army Corps of Engineers and
maintaining the beautiful beach in Flagler County.

Sincerely,

P. Ansley Wren-Key, Ph.D.
Coastal Engineering Administrator

cc: Ms. Heidi Petito, County Administrator
Mr. Hamid Tabassian, County Engineer
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